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Malave, Erin

rﬂ/

From: Bonnie McAllister {bmcallister@contravest.com]
Sent:  Thursday, October 21, 2010 4:14 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Address Change

Please change the address for the principal place of business and the mailing address
for the following entities.

New River Property Dev%iopment, Inc. - Doc # PO7000005241
ContraVest Management Company - Doc # L05253 -

Courtney Gate Parkway|LLC - Doc # 05000052503 -~

Courtney Gate Parkway [Development, Inc. - Doc # P05000077559 -
Courtney Lakes Apartm nts LLC - Doc # L03000052764

COURTNEY BEND, LUC - Doc# L060001 19041 -
Courtney Station Develpment Inc. - Doc # P05000130556 -
COURTNEY STATION] LLC - Doc # L05000093263

ContraVest Inc. - Doc #|J14110°

Courtney Villages DeveJopment, Inc. - Doc # PO7000033635
Courtney Villages LLC - Doc # M07000001643"°

Courtney Isle LLC - Dog # L05000080050 )
COURTNEY ISLES DEVELOPMENT, INC.- Doc # P07000027378
COURTNEY ESTATES|GRAND, LLC - Doc # M07000004651 -

BRANDON TRACE, LL¢ - Doc # L06060001342

BRANDON TRACE DEYELOPMENT, INC. - Doc # P06000002102 -
The new address is:
237 5. Westmonte Drive.

Suite 140
Altamonte Springs, FL 32714

Thank You
Please note new address effective 11/1/2010

Bonnie McAllister and Johin Schaffer
237 8. Westmonte Drive, # 140

10/25/2010



